
472 	LAWS OF WISCONS1N—CH. 391 

* * * 1927, one hundred eighty-five thousand dollars, for ad-
ministration and the execution of its general functions. Of this 
there is allotted to each member of said commission an annual 
salary of five thousand dollars. 

SECTION 2. A new subsection is added to section 20.51 of the 
statutes to read : (20.51) (3) Annually, beginning July 1, 
1927, twenty thousand dollars for carrying out the powers Con-
ferred and duties imposed by subsection (12) of section 195.01 
and by section 195.38. 

SECTION 3. This act shall take effect July 1, 1927. 
Approved July 14, 1927. 

No. 702, Al 	 [Published July 18, 1927. 

CHAPTER 391. 
AN ACT to amend subsections (1) and (2) of section 20.10 of 

the statutes, relating to the appropriations for the superintend-
ent of public property. 

The people of the State of Wisconsin, represented in Senate and 
Assembly, do enact as follows: 
SECTION 1. Subsections (1) and (3) of section 20.10 of the 

statutes are amended to read : (20.10) (1) Annually, begin-
ning July 1. • • * 1927, one hundred • * • sixty-
seven thousand dollars, for the general administration expenses 
of his office, and the cost of furnishing all supplies, services, jani-
tor services, all other materials, supplies and expense except 
light, heat, power and water, to the executive residence, the capi-
tol, the capitol annex, and the public grounds surrounding the 
capitol, the executive residence, and the light, heat and power 
plant, and to offices in and outside of the capitol, and for renting 
and furnishing offices outside of the capitol. Provided, that a 
monthly wage of not less than ninety dollars shall be paid to all 
charwomen employed in the capitol building. Of this appropria-
tion there is allotted to the superintendent of public property an 
annual salary of four thousand dollars. 

(3) Annually, beginning July 1, • • * 1927, * * * 
two thousand dollars, for the repair and maintenance of all per-
manent personal property of the state at the executive residence, 
the capitol, the public grounds surrounding the capitol, executive 
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residence and the light, heat and power plant, and all offices out-
side of the capitol provided by said superintendent, except the 
machinery and equipment in the capitol connected with the light, 
heat and power plant. 

SECTION 2. This act shall take effect July 1, 1927. 
Approved July 14, 1927. 

No. 598, A.] 	 [Published July 18, 1927. 

CHAPTER 392. 
AN ACT to amend paragraphs (b) and (k) of subsection (1) 

and subsection (6) of section 20.03 and section 21.04 of the 
statutes, relating to changing the name of the "Wisconsin 
State Military Reservation" to "Camp Williams". 

The people of the State of Wisconsin, represented in Senate and 
Assembly, do enact as follows: 
SECTION 1. Paragraphs (b) and (k) of subsection (1) and 

subsection (6) of section 20.03 and section 21.04 of the statutes 
are amended to read : (20.03) (1) (b) To the quartermaster-
general, on his personal receipt, and filing proper vouchers there-
for within sixty (lays thereafter, not to exceed one thousand dol-
lars at any one time, for the payment of labor at * * * 
Camp Williams. 

(k) For the maintenance, care, enlargement, and improve-
ment of * * * Camp Williams, subject to the approval of 
the governor, annually such sums as may be needed. 

(6) All moneys hereafter received on account of lost military 
property as provided in section 21.56 of the statutes, and all 
moneys hereafter received by the state of Wisconsin from the 
United States on account of military property and supplies pur-
chased with funds raised by private subscriptions furnished by 
the state of Wisconsin for the use of the Wisconsin national 
guard in the service of the United States during the war against 
Germany, shall within one week after receipt thereof be paid 
into the general fund of the state treasury. The balances so 
transferred and all moneys so deposited are appropriated for the 
Wisconsin national guard to be used for the purchase of new 
military property, for land and improvements at * 
Camp Williams. 


